Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Henry, Irene James <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, September 16, 2024 5:46 PM

To: assignments; SUR

Cc: admin-d

Subject: SOMPO REF:CMTD2402808/SYH - FW: ACCD INVLG: SJJ 7207 D & SND 1466 X on
27.08.2024

Attachments: SJJ7207D270824.SAS.pdf; TP ESTIMATE-SJJ7207D.pdf; SND1466X_SOMPO.zip

Importance: High

Sensitivity: Confidential

Our Reference : CMTD2402808/SYH

Your Reference: SJJ7207D

Dear LKK Auto Consultants,

Please make the arrangement to survey for SJJ 7207D on a without prejudice and any admission of liability basis.

Please revert your report to motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg upon completion of survey to my colleague, Miss Shiang Yi.

@ SsOMPO

Irene Henry

Claims Executive

50 Raffles Place

#03-03 Singapore Land Tower
Singapore 048623

D: +65 6322 4618

T: +65 6461 6555

E: irene.henry@sompo.com.sg

sOompo.com.sg

® somPO

Happy

Mid-Autumn Festival

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended solely for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential and/or
legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited. If you are not
the intended recipient, please notify the sender and delete this e-mail (including all attachments) from your system immediately.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes stated in our
Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to our parent company and related companies, credit reference agencies, parties to whom



disclosure is required or authorised by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for our
Privacy Policy.

From: Charn's Customcraft <charns@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, September 6, 2024 5:59 PM

To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey@sompo.com.sg>
Subject: ACCD INVLG: SJJ 7207 D & SND 1466 X on 27.08.2024
Importance: High

Sensitivity: Confidential

CAUTION: This Email is from an EXTERNAL source. Ensure you trust this sender (Email) before replying or clicking on
any links and open attachments.

Dear officer,

Kindly refer to the attached documents.

We’re assisting our client to submit TP claim against your insured’s vehicle no: SND 1466 X.
Please arrange for PRIl and advise on liability soonest.

Thank you

Shaovron Lee
Charn’s Customcraft « six 1010,
Bukit Merah Lane 3, #01-105 (S)159724

. 62717054
= charns@singnet.com.sg




